Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 10:22 AM

To: 'Janet Tan'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE3706J&GBF8447L ON 22/06/2018 ARRANGE SURVEY
Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 22 June 2018 4:47 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LKK AUTOCONSULTANTS (admin-a@lkkauto.com) <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE3706J&GBF8447L ON 22/06/2018 ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear all,
Please arrange to attend to the PRS.
Our insured driver has yet to report though.

Regards,

Janet Tan
Senior Executive | Claims
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EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190
www.edinsurance.com.sg

B s Member of Citystate Q@_.____-—*

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the .

From: Duan Hongbo [mailto:duan.hongbo@dingauto.sg]
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:53 PM




To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eginsurance.com.sg>

Cc: Kenneth Ding <kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg>; You jingfeng <JINGFENG@dingauto.sg>; Dd hashim
<dd.hashim@dingauto.sg>; Accounts Ding Auto <accounts@dingauto.sg>; Carlor Chan <carlor.chan@dingauto.sg>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE3706J&GBF8447L ON 22/06/2018 ARRANGE SURVEY

Dear Motor Claims Dept,

We choice the 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Vehicle lying at 249 Jalan Boon Lay.
Please arrange survey for the above vehicle.

Here | attached together GIA report for your reference.
BEST REGARDS

DUAN HONGBO

DING AUTO PTE LTD

TEL Office : 92394128

FAX :62652690

ADDRESS:249 JALAN BOON LAY SINGAPORE 619523



